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AMENDMENT NO. 3 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Lana Widener 
 
SUBJECT: USC-RFQ-2600-LW 
  Furnish and Deliver New Exhaust Fans 
 
DATE:  May 7, 2014 
 
  
 
This Amendment No. 3 modifies the Request for Quotes only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 
 
 
ITEM ONE: CORRECTION IN AMENDMENT #2, 2ND

 QUESTION 
Question Reads: 
Also we will need to know the location of the fan, whether stainless steel or aluminum 
construction is needed, and the rotation of the fan; either clockwise or counterclockwise.  
 
ANSWER  
Amendment No. #2 should have read:  Refer to Item No. 4 above 
For clarification, the answer is included in its entirety below: 
 

CODE: 133717 – 001 – 1 
HP: 1 
Max RPM: 2800 
MODEL: SMB - 8 
MAX TEMP: 150 
ROTATION: Clockwise 
FAN WHEEL: Aluminum 

 
   
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 3 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT  
WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
_____________________________    ______________________________ 
Authorized Signature      Firm 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date  

 


